Message

From: Fred Jackson [/O=INGLEWQOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B7154513B3A5468CAB5E42BF795B937B-FRED JACKSON]
Sent: 12/11/2018 4:48:35 PM

To: CErwin@esassoc.com; BBoxer@esassoc.com

CC: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

Subject: IBEC: HP - NFL Office Square Footage Numbers

Brian and Chistrina,

To clarify square footage numbers previous submitted for the Hollywood Park — NFL Office should be the following:

NFL Offices: 466,000 sf
Parking Structure: 53,731 sf {6 level parking structure/1,642 parking spaces)
Total: 519,731 sf

Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,
Fred Jackson : Senior Planner : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : #ijacksoni@ciivolinglowoad oz

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

lease consider the enwvireniment be




